

Xalqaro laboratoriyalarni akkreditatsiya qilish tashkiloti (ILAC) to'laonli a'zolari ro'yxati*

- **ALBANIA**
DPA
General Directorate of Accreditation
Contact Name: Majlinda Xhema, Public Relation and International Affairs
Phone: +355 4 22 69097
Email: majlinda.xhema@dpa.gov.al
Website: <http://www.dpa.gov.al>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **ALGERIA**
ALGERAC
Algerian Accreditation Body
Contact Name: Mrs Loumi Farida
Phone: +213 21 77 42 65
Fax: +213 21 77 42 60
Email: boudalgerac@hotmail.com
Website: <http://www.algerac.dz/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **ARGENTINA**
OAA
Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion
Contact Name: Gonzalo Gómez Romero
Phone: 54 11 4344-4894/4881
Email: info@oaa.org.ar
Website: <http://www.oaa.org.ar>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **AUSTRALIA**
JAS-ANZ
Joint Accreditation System of Australia and New Zealand
Contact Name:
Phone: +61 2 6232 2004
Fax: +61 2 6262 7980
Email: kylie.sheehan@jas-anz.org
Website: <http://www.jas-anz.org>
Accredited Facilities: http://www.jas-anz.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=blogcategory&id=49&Itemid=1
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **AUSTRALIA**
NATA
National Association of Testing Authorities, Australia
Contact Name:
Phone: +61 2 9736 8222
Fax: +61 2 9743 5311
Email: regina.robertson@nata.com.au
Website: <http://www.nata.com.au>
Accredited Facilities: <https://www.nata.com.au/accredited-facility>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **AUSTRIA**
Akkreditierung
Akkreditierung Austria
Contact Name: Mr. Norman Brunner
Phone: +43 1 71100 805411
Fax: +43 1 71100 8045411
Email: norman.brunner@bmdw.gv.at
Website: <http://www.en.bmdw.gv.at/accreditation>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.bmdw.gv.at/TechnikUndVermessung/Akkreditierung/Seiten/AkkreditiertePIZ-Stellen.aspx>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **BANGLADESH**
 BAB
 Bangladesh Accreditation Board
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +880 2 951 3221
 Fax: +880 2 951 3222
 Email: dg@bab.org.bd
 Website: <http://www.bab.org.bd>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **BELARUS**
 BSCA
 Belarusian State Centre for Accreditation
 Contact Name: Tatyana Nikolaeva
 Phone: +375 17 298 46 05
 Fax: +375 17 246 92 52
 Email: bsca@bsca.by
 Website: <http://www.bsca.by>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **BELGIUM**
 BELAC
 Belgian Accreditation Structure
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +32 2 277 54 34
 Fax: +32 2 277 54 41
 Email: belac@economie.fgov.be
 Website: <http://www.BELAC.fgov.be>
 Accredited Facilities: <https://economie.fgov.be/en/themes/quality-and-safety/accreditation-belac/accredited-bodies>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **BOSNIA and HERZEGOVINA**
 BATA
 Institute for Accreditation of Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Contact Name: Željko Medak - Director, Klelija Balta - Advisor
 Phone: +387(0)33 72 13 24
 Fax: +387 (0)33 72 13 11
 Email: zeljko.medak@bata.gov.bacc; klelija.balta@bata.gov.ba info@bata.gov.ba
 Website: <http://www.bata.gov.ba>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **Botswana, Angola, Democratic Republic of Congo, Lesotho, Madagascar, Malawi, Mozambique, Namibia, Seychelles, Swaziland, Tanzania, Zambia, Zimbabwe**
 SADCAS
 Southern African Development Community Accreditation Service
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +267 313 2909/313 2910
 Fax: +267 313 2922
 Email: info@sadcas.org
 Website: <http://www.sadcas.org>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **BRAZIL**
 CGCRE
 Coordenacao Geral de Acreditacao, General Coordination for Accreditation
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +55 21 2563 2838
 Fax: +55 21 2563 2836
 Email: cgcre@inmetro.gov.br
 Website: <http://www.inmetro.gov.br/credenciamento>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.inmetro.gov.br/laboratorios/>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **BULGARIA**
 EA BAS
 Executive Agency Bulgarian Accreditation Service
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +359 2 97 66 401
 Fax: +359 2 873 53 02
 Email: office@nab-bas.bg
 Website: <http://www.nab-bas.bg/en>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CANADA**
 CALA
 Canadian Association for Laboratory Accreditation Inc.
 Contact Name: Mr Andrew Morris
 Phone: 1 613 233 5300 ext 223
 Fax: 1 613 233 5501
 Email: aadams@cala.ca
 Website: <http://www.cala.ca>
 Accredited Facilities: http://www.cala.ca/cala_directories.html
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CANADA**
 IQMH
 Institute for Quality Management in Healthcare
 Contact Name: Janice Nolan - Executive Director, Programs
 Phone: 1 416 323 9540
 Fax: 1 416 323 9324
 Email: jnolan@iqmh.org
 Website: <http://www.IQMH.org>
 Accredited Facilities: <https://iqmh.org/Services/Centre-For-Accreditation/Accredited-Laboratories#accreditedlabs>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CANADA**
 SCC
 Standards Council of Canada
 Contact Name: Mr Elias Rafoul
 Phone: +1 613 238 3222
 Fax: +1 613 569 7808
 Email: info@scc.ca
 Website: <http://www.scc-ccn.ca>
 Accredited Facilities: <https://www.scc.ca/en/search/palcan>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CHILE**
 INN
 Instituto Nacional De Normalizacion
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +56 2 2445 8800
 Email: cristina.herrera@inn.cl
 Website: <http://www.inn.cl>
 Accredited Facilities:
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CHINA, Peoples Republic of**
 CNAS
 China National Accreditation Service for Conformity Assessment
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +86 10 67105333
 Fax: +86 10 87928667
 Email: info@cnas.org.cn
 Website: <http://www.cnas.org.cn>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.cnas.org.cn/english/findanaccreditedbody/index.shtml>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **CHINESE TAIPEI**
 TAF
 Taiwan Accreditation Foundation
 Contact Name: Tanya Tsai
 Phone: +886 2 2809 0828
 Fax: +886 2 2809 0979
 Email: taf@taftw.org.tw
 Website: <http://www.taftw.org.tw>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.taftw.org.tw/wSite/np?ctNode=44&mp=1>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **COLOMBIA**
 ONAC
 Organismo Nacional de Acreditacion de Colombia
 Contact Name: Alejandro Giraldo López
 Phone: +57 1 742 75 92 Ext 103
 Email: alejandrogiraldo@onac.org.co
 Website: <http://www.onac.org.co>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **COSTA RICA**
 ECA
 Ente Costarricense de Acreditacion
 Contact Name: Johanna Acuña Loria
 Phone: +(506) 2221 7222 Ext 118
 Email: j.acuna@eca.or.cr c.jimenez@eca.or.cr
 Website: <http://www.eca.or.cr>
 Accredited Facilities: http://www.eca.or.cr/acr_lab.php?t=e, http://www.eca.or.cr/acr_lab.php?t=c,
http://www.eca.or.cr/acr_oi.php
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CROATIA**
 HAA
 Croatian Accreditation Agency
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +385 1 610 6322
 Fax: +385 1 610 9322
 Email: akreditacija@akreditacija.hr
 Website: <http://www.akreditacija.hr>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.akreditacija.hr/akreditacija/registri.php?clear=true>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CUBA**
 ONARC
 National Accreditation Body of Republica de Cuba
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +537 830 0832
 Fax: +537 836 8048
 Email: acre@ceniai.inf.cu
 Website: <http://www.onarc.cubaindustria.cu>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CYPRUS**
 CYS-CYSAB
 Cyprus Organisation for the Promotion of Quality (CYS) - Cyprus Accreditation Body (CYSAB)
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +357 22 409309
 Fax: +357 22 754103
 Email: aioannou@cys.mcit.gov.cy
 Website: <http://www.cys.mcit.gov.cy>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **CZECH REPUBLIC**
 CAI
 Czech Accreditation Institute

Contact Name:
Phone: +420 272 096 222
Fax: +420 272 096 221
Email: ruzickaj@cai.cz
Website: <http://www.cai.cz>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **DENMARK**
DANAK
Danish Accreditation Fund
Contact Name:
Phone: +45 7733 9536
Fax: +45 7733 9501
Email: jh@danak.dk
Website: <http://www.danak.org>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.danak.org/Register>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **ECUADOR**
SAE
Servicio de Acreditación Ecuatoriano
Contact Name: Magister Carlos Echeverría
Phone: +593 2 3316610
Email: cecheverria@acreditacion.gob.ec
Website: <http://www.acreditacion.gob.ec>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **EGYPT**
EGAC
Egyptian Accreditation Council
Contact Name: Hany El Desouki
Phone: +202 2 527 5220
Fax: +202 2 527 5224
Email: egac2000@idsc.net.eg
Website: <http://www.egac.gov.eg>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **EL SALVADOR**
OSA
Organismo Salvadoreño de Acreditación
Contact Name:
Phone: +503 2590 5314
Fax: +503 2247 5324
Email: wregalado@osa.gob.sv
Website: <http://www.osa.gob.sv>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **ETHIOPIA**
ENAO
Ethiopian National Accreditation Office
Contact Name: Mr Araya Fesseha
Phone: +251 118 302 469
Fax: +251-116184154
Email: info@enaο-eth.org
Website: <http://www.enaο-eth.org>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **FINLAND**
FINAS
Finnish Accreditation Service
Contact Name:
Phone: +358 29 5052 000
Email: finas@finas.fi
Website: <http://www.finas.fi>

Accredited Facilities: <http://www.finas.fi/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **FRANCE**
COFRAC
Comite Francais d'Accreditation
Contact Name: Karine Vincent
Phone: +33 1 44 68 8229
Fax: +33 1 44 68 8221
Email: karine.vincent@cofrac.fr
Website: <http://www.cofrac.fr>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.cofrac.fr/en/home/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **GERMANY**
DAkKS
Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle GmbH
Contact Name: Dr. Ing. Stephan Finke
Phone: +49 30 670591-0
Fax: +49 30 670591-15
Email: international@dakks.de
Website: <http://www.dakks.de/en>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.dakks.de/en/node/953>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **GREECE**
ESYD
Hellenic Accreditation System - ESYD
Contact Name: Mr. Konstantinos Voutsinas
Phone: +30 210 7204600
Fax: +30 210 7204555
Email: esyd@esyd.gr
Website: <http://www.esyd.gr>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.esyd.gr/portal/p/esyd/en/pinakestop.jsp>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **GUATEMALA**
OGA
Oficina Guatemalteca de Acreditacion
Contact Name: Mr. Carlos Archila
Phone: +502 2247 2600
Fax: +502 2247 2687
Email: info-oga@mineco.gob.gt
info@oga.org.gt
Website: <http://www.oga.org.gt>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.oga.org.gt/organismos-acreditados/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **HONG KONG, CHINA**
HKAS
Hong Kong Accreditation Service
Contact Name: Mr Kin Wah Chen
Phone: +852 2829 4838
Fax: +852 2824 1302
Email: hkas@itc.gov.hk
Website: <http://www.hkas.gov.hk>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.itc.gov.hk/en/quality/hkas/accrorg.htm>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **HUNGARY**
NAH
National Accreditation Authority
Contact Name: Mr Miklós Devecz
Phone: +36(1)203 3981/204 5362
Fax: +36(1)204 5075

Email: titkarsag@nah.gov.hu
Website: <http://www.nah.gov.hu>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **INDIA**
NABCB
National Accreditation Board for Certification Bodies
Contact Name:
Phone: +91 11 2337 8056
Fax: +91 11 2337 8678
Email: ceo.nabcb@qcin.org
Website: <http://www.qcin.org/nabcb>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **INDIA**
NABL
National Accreditation Board for Testing & Calibration Laboratories
Contact Name:
Phone: +91 12 4467 9700
Fax: +91 12 4467 9799
Email: director@nabl-india.org
Website: <http://www.nabl-india.org>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.nabl-india.org/nabl/index.php?c=search&m=index&Itemid=177>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **INDONESIA**
KAN
National Accreditation Body of Indonesia
Contact Name:
Phone: +62 21 3927422
Fax: +62 21 3927528
Email: kan-aplac-ilac@bsn.go.id
kukuh@bsn.go.id
Website: <http://www.kan.or.id>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.kan.or.id>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **IRELAND**
INAB
Irish National Accreditation Board
Contact Name: Ms Orla Ivers
Phone: +353 1 614 7048
Email: inab@inab.ie
Website: <http://www.inab.ie>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **ISRAEL**
ISRAC
Israel Laboratory Accreditation Authority
Contact Name:
Phone: +972 3 9702 727
Fax: +972 3 9702 413
Email: israc@israc.gov.il
Website: <http://www.israc.gov.il>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **ITALY**
ACCREDIA
ACCREDIA - L'Ente Italiano di Accreditamento
Contact Name: Francesca Nizzero, Gianluca Di Giulio
Phone: +39 06 844099.1
Fax: +39 06 8841199
Email: info@accredia.it f.nizzero@accredia.it g.digiulio@accredia.it
Website: <http://www.accredia.it>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **JAMAICA**
 JANAAC
 Jamaica National Agency for Accreditation
 Contact Name:
 Phone: (876) 968-7790, 968-7799
 Fax: (876) 920-2799
 Email: sharonmae.shirley@janaac.gov.jm
 Website: <http://www.janaac.gov.jm>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **JAPAN**
 IAJapan
 International Accreditation Japan
 Contact Name: Mr. Isao Fujita
 Phone: +81 3 3481 1948
 Fax: +81 3 3481 1937
 Email: iajapan@nite.go.jp
 Website: <http://www.nite.go.jp/en/iajapan/>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.nite.go.jp/en/iajapan/aboutus/ippan/lab-e.html>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **JAPAN**
 JAB
 Japan Accreditation Board
 Contact Name: Mr. Yoshinobu Uematsu
 Phone: +81 3 3442 1216
 Fax: +81 3 5475 2780
 Email: Yoshinobu.Uematsu@jab.or.jp
 Website: <http://www.jab.or.jp>
 Accredited Facilities: http://www.jab.or.jp/en/accredited_boadies/
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **JAPAN**
 VLAC
 Voluntary EMC Laboratory Accreditation Center INC
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +81 3 3568 2152
 Fax: +81 3 3568 2153
 Email: sugiyama@vlac.co.jp
 Website: <http://www.vlac.co.jp>
 Accredited Facilities:
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **JORDAN**
 JAS-AU
 Jordan Accreditation & Standardization Systems - Accreditation Unit
 Contact Name: Eng Lana Marshdeh
 Phone: +962 6 530 1252
 Fax: +962 6 530 1252
 Email: imarashdeh@jsmo.gov.jo
 Website: <http://www.au.gov.jo/>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.au.gov.jo/AU/accreditation-directory/>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **KAZAKHSTAN**
 NCA
 National Center of Accreditation
 Contact Name: Mr Maxut Omirkhanov
 Phone: +7 7172 983 701
 Email: ic_nca@mail.ru
 Website: <http://www.nca.kz>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **KENYA**
 KENAS
 Kenya Accreditation Service
 Contact Name: Mr. Martin Chesire
 Phone: +254 725 227640
 Fax: +254 787 395679
 Email: info@kenyaaccreditation.org
 Website: <http://www.kenas.go.ke>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://kenas.go.ke/our-services/directory-of-accredited-clients-2/>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **KOREA**
 KOLAS
 Korea Laboratory Accreditation Scheme
 Contact Name: Mr Seung-woo Lee
 Phone: +82 43 870 5497
 Fax: +82 43 870 5679
 Email: kolas1@korea.kr
 Website: <https://www.kolas.go.kr/>
 Accredited Facilities: <https://152.99.46.13/english/Directory/DirectoryList.aspx?Accredit=01>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **KYRGYZ REPUBLIC**
 KCA
 The Kyrgyz Center of Accreditation
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +996 312 901036
 Fax: +996 312 434872
 Email: akkr@kca.gov.kg
 Website: <http://kca.gov.kg/>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **LITHUANIA**
 LA
 Lithuanian National Accreditation Bureau
 Contact Name: Mr Jurgis Sarmavicius
 Phone: +370 706 651 70
 Email: jurgis.sarmavicius@nab.lt
 Website: <http://www.nab.lt>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **LUXEMBOURG**
 OLAS
 Office Luxembourgeois d'Accreditation et de Surveillance
 Contact Name: Dominique Ferrand
 Phone: +352 247 743 - 63
 Fax: +352 247 943 - 60
 Email: dominique.ferrand@ilnas.etat.lu
 Website: <http://www.portail-qualite.public.lu/fr/index.html>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **MALAYSIA**
 Standards Malaysia
 Department of Standards Malaysia
 Contact Name: Mr Shaharul Sadri Alwi
 Phone: +603 8318 2227
 Fax: +603 8318 9339
 Email: central@jsm.gov.my
 Website: <http://www.jsm.gov.my>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.jsm.gov.my/cab-directories>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **MAURITIUS**
 MAURITAS
 Mauritius Accreditation Service

Contact Name: Robin Gopee
Phone: +230 208 1690, +230 211 0128
Fax: +230 210 6101
Email: mauritas@govmu.org
Website: <http://www.mauritas.org>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.mauritas.org/entities.php>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **MEXICO**

EMA
entidad mexicana de acreditacion a.c.
Contact Name: Ms Carolina García
Phone: +52 55 9148 4357
Fax: +52 55 5591 0529
Email: carolina.garcia@ema.org.mx
Website: <http://www.ema.org.mx>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **MOLDOVA**

MOLDAC
National Accreditation Centre from Republic of Moldova
Contact Name: Mrs Eugenia Spoiala
Phone: +373 22 210 316
Fax: +373 22 210 316
Email: acreditare@moldac.gov.md
Website: <http://www.acreditare.md/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **MONGOLIA**

MNAS
Mongolian Agency for Standardization and Metrology, Accreditation Department
Contact Name:
Phone: +976 51 263907
Fax: +976 11 458032
Email: info@masm.gov.mn
Website: <http://www.masm.gov.mn>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **NETHERLANDS**

RVA
Dutch Accreditation Council
Contact Name:
Phone: +31 30 239 4500
Email: postmaster@rva.nl
Website: <http://www.rva.nl>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.rva.nl/search/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **NEW ZEALAND**

IANZ
International Accreditation New Zealand
Contact Name:
Phone: +64 9 525 6655
Fax: +64 9 525 2266
Email: lrichards@ianz.govt.nz
Website: <http://www.ianz.govt.nz>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.ianz.govt.nz/directory/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **NICARAGUA**

ONA
National Accreditation Office
Contact Name:
Phone: 2248-9300 ext 1325
Email: agutierrez@mific.gob.ni

Website: <http://www.mific.gob.ni>
Accredited Facilities:
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **NORWAY**
NA
Norsk Akkreditering
Contact Name: Mr Knut Thomas Sjølie
Phone: +47 64 84 86 00
Email: icl@akkrediter.no
Website: <http://www.akkrediter.no>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.akkrediter.no/en/akkrediterede-organisasjoner/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **PAKISTAN**
PNAC
Pakistan National Accreditation Council
Contact Name: Engr. Muhammad Sulaiman
Phone: +92 51 9206044
Fax: +92 51 9209510
Email: dg@pnac.org.pk
Website: <http://www.pnac.org.pk>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **PAPUA NEW GUINEA**
PNGLAS
Papua New Guinea Laboratory Accreditation Scheme (SUSPENDED 14 Aug 2017)
Contact Name: Ms Annah Bale
Phone: +675 323 5339
Fax: +675 325 8793
Email: Annah.Bale@nisit.gov.pg
Website: <http://www.nisit.gov.pg>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **PARAGUAY**
ONA
Organismo Nacional de Acreditacion
Contact Name:
Phone: +595 21 526-640
Fax: +595 21 526-640
Email: rbarrios@conacyt.gov.py acabrera@conacyt.gov.py ycaballero@conacyt.gov.py
Website: <http://www.conacyt.gov.py>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **PERU**
INACAL-DA
National Institute for Quality
Contact Name:
Phone: +511 640 8820 Ext 8501
Email: paguilar@inacal.gob.pe
Website: <http://www.inacal.gob.pe>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **PHILIPPINES**
PAB
Philippine Accreditation Bureau
Contact Name: Mr Ernani M. Dionisio
Phone: +63 2 751 0384
Fax: +63 2 751 3262
Email: pab@dti.gov.ph
Website: <http://www.pabaccreditation.dti.gov.ph>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- POLAND**
 PCA
 Polish Centre for Accreditation
 Contact Name: Malgorzata Olczak-Wasik
 Phone: +48 22 355 70 00
 Fax: +48 22 355 70 18
 Email: sekretariat@pca.gov.pl
 Website: <http://www.pca.gov.pl>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.pca.gov.pl/en/accredited-organizations/accredited-organizations/testing-laboratories/>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- PORTUGAL**
 IPAC
 Instituto Portugues de Acreditacao
 Contact Name: Paulo Tavares
 Phone: +351 21 294 8201
 Fax: +351 21 294 8202
 Email: acredita@ipac.pt
 Website: <http://www.ipac.pt>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.ipac.pt/pesquisa/acredita.asp>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- ROMANIA**
 RENAR
 Romanian Accreditation Association
 Contact Name: Daniela Ionescu
 Phone: +40 21 402 0477
 Fax: +40 21 402 0489
 Email: renar@renar.ro
 Website: <http://www.renar.ro>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- RUSSIAN FEDERATION**
 AAC 'Analitica'
 Association of Analytical Centers 'Analitica'
 Contact Name: Mr Ivan Boldyrev
 Phone: +7 495 959 9343
 Fax: +7 495 959 9333
 Email: boldyrev@analitica.org.ru
 Website: <http://www.aac-analitica.ru>
 Accredited Facilities: http://aac-analitica.ru/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&layout=blog&id=8&Itemid=58
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- RUSSIAN FEDERATION**
 RusAccreditation
 Federal Service for Accreditation
 Contact Name: Ms. Alfia Adgamova, Acting Deputy Head of Legal & International Cooperation Department
 Phone: +7 (495) 539-26-70
 Fax: +7 (495) 539-26-75
 Email: info@fsa.gov.ru
 Website: <http://www.fsa.gov.ru>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- Saudi Arabia, Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, UAE, Yemen**
 GAC
 GCC Accreditation Centre
 Contact Name: Mr Ahmad Almutairi
 Phone: +966 11 4567698
 Fax: Fax : +966 11 4566479
 Email: dg@gac.org.sa
 Website: <http://www.gcc-accreditation.org>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **SERBIA**
 ATS
 Accreditation Body of Serbia
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +381 11 313 03 73
 Fax: +381 11 313 03 74
 Email: office@ats.rs
 Website: <http://www.ats.rs>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **SINGAPORE**
 SAC
 Singapore Accreditation Council
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +65 6279 1847
 Fax: +65 6659 0640
 Email: chang_kwei_fern@enterprisesg.gov.sg
 Website: <http://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg>
 Accredited Facilities: https://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg/cab/acab/Pages/search_acab.aspx
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **SLOVAKIA**
 SNAS
 Slovak National Accreditation Service
 Contact Name:
 Phone: 421 948 349 517
 Email: snas@snas.sk
 Website: <http://www.snas.sk>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **SLOVENIA**
 SA
 Slovenian Accreditation
 Contact Name: Primož Šimon
 Phone: 386 1 547 3250
 Fax: 386 1 547 3272
 Email: bostjan.godec@slo-akreditacija.si
Primoz.simon@slo-akreditacija.si
 Website: <http://www.slo-akreditacija.si>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **SOUTH AFRICA**
 SANAS
 South African National Accreditation System
 Contact Name: Yolanda Vinnicombe, Quality Manager
 Phone: +27 12 740 8501 / +27 12 740 8539
 Email: yolandav@sanas.co.za
 Website: <http://www.sanas.co.za>
 Accredited Facilities: http://home.sanas.co.za/?page_id=38
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **SPAIN**
 ENAC
 Entidad Nacional de Acreditacion
 Contact Name: Ignacio Pina
 Phone: 34 91 457 3289
 Fax: 34 91 458 6280
 Email: enac@enac.es
 Website: <http://www.enac.es>
 Accredited Facilities: <https://www.enac.es/web/english/accredited-bodies/products-and-services-searchs>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- SRI LANKA**
 SLAB
 Sri Lanka Accreditation Board for Conformity Assessment
 Contact Name: L H D Bandusoma
 Phone: +94 11 2372638/9
 Fax: +94 11 2372629
 Email: director@slab.lk
 Website: <http://www.slab.lk>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- SWEDEN**
 Swedac
 Swedish Board for Accreditation and Conformity Assessment
 Contact Name: Åsa Kultje
 Phone: +46 33 17 7733
 Fax: +46 33 10 1392
 Email: international@swedac.se
 Website: <http://www.swedac.se>
 Accredited Facilities:
http://search.swedac.se/en/accreditations?ackomrade=1%3ACalibration&ackomrade_del=
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- SWITZERLAND**
 SAS
 Swiss Accreditation Service
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +41 58 463 35 11
 Email: info@sas.ch
 Website: <http://www.sas.admin.ch>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.sas.admin.ch>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- THAILAND**
 BLA-DSS
 Bureau of Laboratory Accreditation, Department of Science Service, Ministry of Science & Technology
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +662 201 7133
 Fax: +662 201 7126
 Email: pochaman@dss.go.th
 Website: <http://www.dss.go.th>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- THAILAND**
 BLOS-DMSc
 The Bureau of Laboratory Quality Standards, Department of Medical Sciences, Ministry of Public Health, Thailand
 Contact Name:
 Phone: 662 951 0000 ext 99949
 Fax: 662 951 1270
 Email: blqs@dmisc.mail.go.th
 Website: <http://www.dmisc.moph.go.th>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- THAILAND**
 NSC-ONSC
 The National Standardization Council of Thailand - Office of the National Standardization Council
 Contact Name: Mr. Prasong Prayongpetch
 Phone: + 66 2 202 3327
 Fax: + 66 2 354 3133
 Email: thainac@tisi.go.th
 Website: <http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php>
 Accredited Facilities: http://www.tisi.go.th/onsc_cb_units_branch_en.php
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA**
 IARM
 The Accreditation Institute of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +389 2 3293 080
 Fax: +389 2 3293 089
 Email: info@iarm.gov.mk
 Website: <http://www.iarm.gov.mk>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **TUNISIA**
 TUNAC
 Tunisian Accreditation Council
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +216 1 71 782 369 / 71 782 367 / 71 782 356
 Fax: +216 1 71 782 379
 Email: tunac@tunac.tn
 Website: <http://www.tunac.tn>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **TURKEY**
 TURKAK
 Turkish Accreditation Agency
 Contact Name:
 Mr. K. Kayihan Cabioglu
 Phone: +90 312 410 82 59
 Fax: +90 312 410 83 00
 Email: uim@turkak.org.tr
 Website: <http://www.turkak.org.tr>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UKRAINE**
 NAAU
 National Accreditation Agency of Ukraine
 Contact Name: Dr Viktor Gorytsky
 Phone: +38 044 369 3469
 Email: office@naau.org.ua
 Website: <http://www.naau.org.ua>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED ARAB EMIRATES**
 EIAC
 Emirates International Accreditation Centre
 Contact Name:
 Phone: +9714 3027445
 Fax: +9714 3362381
 Email: info@eiac.gov.ae
 Website: <http://www.eiac.gov.ae>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.eiac.gov.ae/en/accreditedcabs/Pages/default.aspx>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED KINGDOM**
 UKAS
 United Kingdom Accreditation Service
 Contact Name: Mr Rob Bettinson
 Phone: 01784 428821
 Email: Rob.Bettinson@ukas.com
 Website: <http://www.ukas.com>
 Accredited Facilities: <http://www.ukas.com/search-accredited-organisations/>
 Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
 A-S-B (Merged with ANAB)
 Accreditation Services Bureau (A-S-B) dba Laboratory Accreditation Bureau (L-A-B)
 Contact Name:

Phone: +260 637 2705
Fax: +260 637 2791
Email: dleonard@l-a-b.com
Website: <http://www.l-a-b.com>
Accredited Facilities: <http://search.l-a-b.com/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
AIHA-LAP, LLC
AIHA Laboratory Accreditation Programs, LLC
Contact Name:
Phone: +1 703 846 0789
Fax: +1 703 207 8558
Email: cmorton@aiha.org
Website: <http://www.aihaaccreditedlabs.org>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
A2LA
American Association for Laboratory Accreditation
Contact Name: Mr Trace McInturff
Phone: +1 301 644 3223
Fax: +1 240 454 9449
Email: tmcinturff@A2LA.org
Website: <http://www.A2LA.org>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.a2la.org/dirsearchnew/newsearch.cfm>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
ASCLD/LAB (Merged with ANAB)
American Society of Crime Lab Directors/Laboratory Accreditation Board
Contact Name:
Phone: +1 919 773 2600
Fax: +1 919 773 2602
Email: psale@anab.org
Website: <http://www.asclcd-lab.org>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.asclcd-lab.org/accredited-laboratory-index/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
ANAB
ANSI-ASQ National Accreditation Board
Contact Name:
Phone: +1 703 836 0025
Fax: +1 703 836 0040
Email: info@anab.org
Website: <http://www.anab.org>
Accredited Facilities: <http://search.anab.org/search-accredited-companies.aspx>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
IAS
International Accreditation Service, Inc
Contact Name: Mohan Sabaratnam
Phone: 1 562 699 0541
Fax: 1 562 364 8201
Email: msabaratnam@iasonline.org
Website: <http://www.iasonline.org>
Accredited Facilities: <https://www.iasonline.org/search-accredited-organizations-2/>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
NVLAP
National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program
Contact Name:

Phone: 1 301 975 4016
Fax: 1 301 926 2884
Email: nvlap@nist.gov
Website: <http://www.nist.gov/nvlap>
Accredited Facilities: <http://ts.nist.gov/Standards/scopes/programs.htm>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

- **UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**
PJLA
Perry Johnson Laboratory Accreditation, Inc
Contact Name:
Phone: +1 248 519 2603
Fax: +1 248 213 0737
Email: Tszerszen@PJLabs.com
Website: <http://www.pjlabs.com>
Accredited Facilities: <http://www.pjlabs.com/search-accredited-labs>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **URUGUAY**
OUA
Organismo Uruguayo de Acreditacion
Contact Name: Liliane Somma
Phone: 598 2 908 09 52
Fax: 598 2 908 16 53
Email: oua@organismouruguayodeacreditacion.org
Website: <http://www.organismouruguayodeacreditacion.org>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)
- **VIETNAM**
BoA
Bureau of Accreditation
Contact Name:
Phone: +84 437 911 552
Fax: +84 437 911 551
Email: vuthuy@boa.gov.vn
vpcongnhan@boa.gov.vn
Website: <http://www.boa.gov.vn>
Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)

* Ro'yxatga kiritilgan o'zgartirishlardan xabardor bo'lish uchun [quyidagi havola](https://ilac.org/ilac-membership/members-by-economy/) (<https://ilac.org/ilac-membership/members-by-economy/>) orqali tanishishingiz mumkin. To'laonli a'zolar "Full Member (ILAC MRA signatory)" etib belgilangan.